Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 1:14 PM

To:

Subject: Re: NTSB request for information from N414RS crash...
Hey Paul!

Additional information regarding questions about the FTM:

The WFO looked into this in addition to reaching out to the Radar Operations Center in Norman and the NWS

Network Control Facility (NCF) and Gateway folks. None of those offices knew the answer on who all gets the
FTM outside of the NWS. Based on their research they only know for certain that the following offices receive

the FTM directly:

ZLA (Los Angeles CWSU)
ZTL-CDN (Atlanta CWSU)
ZLC-CDN (Salt Lake City CWSU)
WFO SGX

WFO LOX

Otherwise, the FTM can be pulled up on NWS websites as well, though someone would have to manually go
and search for it there.

Let me know if this generates more questions.

Thanks!
Lora

On Thu, Feb 7, 2019 at 10:18 AV [ <

Hi Lora,

Thank you so much! Very helpful...

Paul

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 10:01 AM
To
Subject: Re: NTSB request for information from N414RS crash...

Hey Paul!



Got the following:
e« The ARTCC System Ops Center (SOC) receives the FTMs and the CWSU double checks that
they received it. (Kind of a back up)
e There are no procedures for the CWSU to let the towers and TRACON(s) know. There may be
a WFO procedure but we are still working to see if that exists or not.
« Don't know if the FAA has any procedures or not, so you might check directly with them to see.

I'll provide more as it comes in.

Lora

On Wed, Feb 6, 2019 at 4:50 PV || G -t

Hi Lora,

Thanks for the info! So | guess a quick follow up... it does sound like it goes/printed out at CWSU but they are just in
charge of letting ARTCC know... there is no procedure by CWSU/NWS to let towers/tracons now? It would be on FAA
to let towers/tracons know?

Thanks,

Paul

From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 11:25 AM
To:
Subject: Re: NTSB request for information from N414RS crash...

Hey Paul!





